Message

From: Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 7/17/2019 5:19:38 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Evangeline Lane
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=95b9d8db804945d1aadd60af8a431286-Evangeline Lan]

Subject: RE: Agenda for Thursday's Meeting

Hi Cynthia,
ESA said they do not have a specific agenda and will keep preparing for the Screencheck Draft EIR.

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy & Planning Associate | LEED G.A.
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 5:16 PM

To: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Evangeline Lane <elane@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Agenda for Thursday's Meeting

Hi Catherine,

Do we have an agenda for tomorrow’s meeting? If so, would you please email it to Evangeline and myself. She
will be here later tonight than | will.

Respectfully,

Cynthia Robinson| Staff Assistant | City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division | One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5223 | F(310) 412-5681 |crobimson@cityofinglewsod or

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifilettt Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



